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From: Jennifer Lane  

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:09 PM 
To: Michael G. Murdock 

Cc: Phillip McArthur; Jennifer Lane; Gailyn Bopp 
Subject: Re: Certificate in International Development 
  
Hi Mike, 
  
Thanks to both of you for working this out.  I think that we can modify the proposal documentation to 
reflect the additional class to the elective pool.  So we'll finalize this and get it posted within the next 
week. 
 
Best wishes, 
Jennifer  
 
On Aug 4, 2014, at 10:43 AM, "Michael G. Murdock" <michael.murdock@byuh.edu> wrote: 

Hi Phillip and Jennifer, 
  
Rand just stopped by my office with his official recommendation. He carefully examined Tevita’s syllabi 
and then spent time speaking with him at ward camp over the weekend. Rand is happy to recommend 
that we add Anthropology 447 (Applied and Development Anthropology) to the list of electives for the 
Int Dev Certificate. Tevita will be communicating with Rand to ensure that the class fits complements 
Rand’s courses. It should be a fine fit. 
  
Phillip, thank you so much for watching out for our program. We very much appreciate your generous 
support.  
  
Jennifer, do you need anything from me to make the change official? 
  
Please let me know if there is anything I can do for either of you. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Mike 
  
  
  
  
  
  
From: Phillip McArthur  
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 1:39 PM 

To: Michael G. Murdock 
Subject: Certificate in International Development 
  
Dear Michael, 
  

mailto:michael.murdock@byuh.edu


In this past Deans Council I fully supported the passage of your proposed International Development 
certificate.  It is conceptually sound and very relevant to our student body.  I trust it will create great 
opportunities for many. 
  
As is all too often the case at BYUH, despite our relative smallness, we sometimes do not recognize the 
complementary work we may be doing in separate locations.  For a few years now we have had an 
Applied Anthropology certificate (formerly called Certificate in Applied and Development 
Anthropology).  This curriculum has a little different trajectory than your certificate and starts from a 
different vantage point, yet I can see how both pursue a similar line of inquiry and assist student 
opportunities for work in NGOs and IGOs.  A review of the two certificates’ requirements shows how 
both draw from a similar list of options for their electives.   I brought the complementariness of the two 
certificates up in Deans Council and was encouraged to offer a recommendation, that at this present 
juncture (unless at some point we want to develop a more unified vision which I am open to discussing) 
may I recommend that the International Development certificate also include among its elective 
options, Anth 447 (Applied and Development Anthropology) and Anth 450 (Political and Economic 
Anthropology).  These courses offer a bottom-up cultural approach to the issues of development and 
provide a complement to the Political Science orientation of the core requirements in your 
certificate.  Conversely, we would be interested in including POSC 362 and POSC 366 among our 
electives as well. 
  
Besides the alternative points of departure of the two disciplines, the other clear difference between 
the two certificates is that one is more statistical and quantitatively oriented while the other 
ethnographic and qualitative.  So I do not see them as stepping on each other, but rather offering two 
important and necessary approaches.   
  
I am happy to have further conversations. 
  
Best, 
Phillip 

 



The terms of this certificate will be honored by the Department and University within the next 8 years.  If courses cease to be offered, options for substitution will be provided. 
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International Development 
CTINTDEV.2014  
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No grade below C- will be accepted in fulfilling certificate requirements. 
 

Name 

of Student: 
 

Student ID #:  Graduation Date 

Home Country:  IWORK 

Advisor: Name Date 

Effective Date: Sept 2014 

Core Courses                                                                                                                                                                                                                               9 Credits 

Take all of the following: 

Course # Title Hr. Prerequisites Offered Sem. Grade 

POSC 362 International Political Economy & Development 3  F,W,S   

POSC 366 Politics and Economics of the Developing World 3  F,W,S   

POSC 204 

or MATH 221 

or PSYC 205 

Quantitative Political Research                         (GenEd) 

Principles of  Statistics I 

Applied Social Statistics 

3   

  

Electives   (Choose two):                                                                                                                                                               6 Credits 

ANTH 447 Applied and Development Anthropology 3  W   

POSC 338 Civil Conflict 3  S   

POSC 364 Conflict bargaining and Management 3  F   

POSC 460 Pacific Regionalism 3  S   

POSC 470 International Relations Theory 3  W   

PMGT 330 Public Policy 3  W   

PMGT 350 Crisis Management 3  S   

PMGT 360 Disaster Management 3  F   

PMGT499 Public Management 3  F   

ECON 200 Microeconomics 3  F,W,S   

ECON 201 Macroeconomics 3  F,W,S   

Total Credits Mapped for Graduation: 
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